Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna

Cc: Spiker, Scott; Osterman, Jeffrey; Zelazny, Dana

Subject: Fw: Ordinance Review for Habitual Parking Violators & Possible Amendment
Joanna --

FYI

Alderman and LRB --

FYI

There's that, then.

Jim

From: Anger, Meighan <manger@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 2:09 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Caples, Michelle <mcaples@milwaukee.gov>; Wilson, Julie <jwilson@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Ordinance Review for Habitual Parking Violators & Possible Amendment

Hello Mr. Owczarski,

The ordinance, as originally drafted, is legal and enforceable. It mirrors the enabling statute’s requirements for the
creation of an ordinance for the removal and disposal of vehicles owned by habitual parking violators. See generally,
Wis. Stat. sec. 349.139.

The possible amendment to the ordinance is not required by Wis. Stat. sec. 349.139(2). Additionally, it is unclear how
the information will be collected, from what sources, how the information will be retained, and there may be privacy
concerns. It may also create compliance concerns with the federal Driver’s Privacy Protection Act (DPPA). My
recommendation is to reject its inclusion in the proposed ordinance.

Sincerely,

Meighan M. Anger

1033-2025-1367
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